

# YASSIN ABOULEISH



## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Highly Seasoned, multifaceted, and performance-driven Aviation Professional with more than 11900 hour flight experience on various Airbus wide body jet aircrafts. Equipped with several certifications, trainings, and over 22 years of comprehensive achievements across diverse challenging roles having served as Senior Manager Safety Risk Management, Manager Flight Data Monitoring, Airbus Fleet Safety Manager, Flight Safety Investigator, Fleet Technical Officer, Commercial Pilot, and Ground Instructor. Demonstrated expertise in strategizing solutions and developing long-term plans for reduction of risk and improvement of overall flight safety operations. Extensive international experience in industry best practices and regulations to ensure maximum safety of flight at all times, solid leadership presence in monitoring trends, operations and problem resolutions with up-to-date digital knowledge and tools. Equipped with strong analytical thinking, communication abilities, teamwork, and computer proficiency to drive operations.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### ETIHAD AIRWAYS

Nov 2005 – Present

Captain, A380, A330 with safety managerial assignments:

#### Senior Manager Safety Risk Management | October 2017- January 2019

- Developed comprehensive risk assessment and safety tools and policies
- Oversaw routine training sessions for managers and staff in risk awareness, safety, and emergency protocols.
- Led and managed risk analytical team to execute all risk analyses and generated monthly trending reports.
- Provided analyses studies and data support using reactive, proactive and predictive methodologies for contributions to a complete Safety Management System.
- Ensured the proper functioning of Analysis Systems including software, hardware, and associated peripherals.

#### Manager Flight Data Monitoring | 2014 - to January 2019

- Managed the acquisition of flight data, the accurate processing and analysis of data, maintained appropriate statistics and validate data monitoring.
- Ensured appropriate use of data for improvement of Quality in the operation of Flights.
- Updated the FDM processes with new developments and industry practices.
- Assisted in detecting the overall Risk in Flight Operations from the available data.

#### Manager Flight Safety Airbus Fleet | 2012 – 2014

- Oversaw operational flight safety programs while supporting compliance initiatives
- Provided safety metrics and periodic updates to senior leadership

#### Flight Safety Investigator and Data Analyst | 2009 – 2012

- Analyzed flight data and other information in support of investigations.
- Assessed the risk of incident or accident and take necessary actions in accordance with established procedures.
- Provided written reports upon completion of accident/incident investigations, detailing findings, analysis, hazard identification and corrective action recommendations.
- Conducted research projects including Root Cause Analysis and Hazard Identification in support of Risk Assessments using all data sources available.

#### Incident Management Safety Manager - Etihad Emergency Response Center | 2009 – 2019

- Developing & Implementing the Safety department emergency response procedures and incident management within the Etihad airways emergency response center.
- Safety & quality representative for incident management at ERC.
- Yearly training within the ERC on simulated incidents/ accidents handling.
- Emergency response team roster planning for safety team.
- Activating and dispatching the GO-TEAM as per ERC procedures.

#### SAT – Special Assistance Team | 2009 – present

- Team leader part of SAT to assist and provide humanitarian care to all those affected by an incident / accident.

## CONTACT



AL REEF compound,  
Abu Dhabi, U.A.E  
P.O BOX 35566 (174)



Tel: (M) +97155 5330340



[yaboueleish@etihad.ae](mailto:yaboueleish@etihad.ae)  
[yassin600@yahoo.com](mailto:yassin600@yahoo.com)

## EXPERTISE

Flight Safety ●●●●●

Data Monitoring ●●●●●

Accident Investigation ●●●●●

Strategic Planning ●●●●●

Research & Analysis ●●●●●

Policy Development ●●●●●

Commercial Piloting ●●●●●

Risk Management ●●●●●

Human Factor ●●●●●

Airworthiness ●●●●●

Recruitment ●●●●●

Incident Management ●●●●●

## FLYING EXPERIENCE

<u>PIC</u>	6700
Captain A380	2000
Captain A330/340	4500
Captain (other)	200
<u>SIC</u>	5200
F/O A300-600R	2900
F/O A330/340	2300
<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>11900</b>

## EDUCATION

**Egyptian Civil Aviation Authority**  
Bachelor Degree  
Commercial Pilot Theoretical  
Certification Equivalent – 1998

**Monarch Air (U.S.A.)**  
Commercial Pilot Theoretical  
Certification, F.A.R Part 141  
Commercial Course – 1998

**Ain Shams University, Faculty of  
Engineering** – 1996-99

**Theabes International Language  
School** – 1996

**Manor House School Cairo** – 1991

## CERTIFICATIONS

### I.C.A.O Airline Transport Pilot License (1998- present)

- o Multi & Single Engine Land Planes
- o Type Rating Airbus A300-600R
- o Type Rating Airbus A330-200 /  
A330-300 / A330- Freighter
- o Type Rating Airbus A340-200 /  
A340-300 / A340-500 / A340-600
- o Type Rating Airbus A380-800

### F.A.A Commercial Pilot License (1998)

- o Airplane Multi Engine Land  
Instrument Airplane

### Remit English Language Test for Aviation [RELTAT] (2008)

- o English Level Proficiency 6

### JAA certified Incident Investigator (Abu Dhabi Sep. 2012)

### HOGAN Assessor (ETIHAD 2013 – Present)

- o HOGAN certification of professional  
development
- o Professional feedback,  
interpretation & organizational  
applications of the assessment;  
HOGAN PERSONALITY INVENTORY &  
HOGAN DEVELOPMENT SURVEY

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE [Cont'd]

### EGYPT AIR AIRLINES

First Officer, A300-600ER & A340-200

#### Fleet Technical Officer | 2004-2005

- Identified recurring fleet issues and liaised with concerned stakeholders for improvements and resolution.
- Participated in improvement projects (short term and long term) from preparation to implementation.
- Technical training assistance for A300-600, A340 , Route Manual & Jeppesen charts

#### Flight Safety Officer (2000-2002)

- Ensured proper industrial safety procedures are followed in accordance with assigned contract and appropriate federal and local regulations, rules and procedures.
- Provided clear and concise written reports for flight safety and environmental matters.
- Processed occupational hazard reports including investigating the hazard and ensuring mitigations are in place.
- Served as editorial for the periodic flight safety magazine.

### MONARCH AIR (U.S.A.)

Commercial pilot / Ground Instructor

#### Pilot

- Operated single and multi-engine airplanes (Cessna 152, 172, Piper Seminole)

#### Ground Instructor

- Planned and efficiently scheduled all Ground Instruction activities.
- Coached and monitored student progress and intervened with additional training or counseling as needed.

## TRAININGS

### Insurance and Human Factor Workshops | Seminar

MENASASI Nov 2015

### Human Factors in Accident Investigation

General Civil Aviation Authority, U.A.E, Nov 2015

### Safety Management Systems in Aviation

KRATIS - Training & Consulting Ltd., Mar 2014

### Wildlife and Foreign Object Debris (FOD) Workshop

ICAO & IATA, Mar 2014

### Hogan Personality Inventory | Hogan Development Survey

HOGAN, Feb 2014

### Incident Investigation Training course, Abu Dhabi

JAA Sep 2012

### NOTECHS Course

Etihad Training Academy, Abu-Dhabi, Apr 2011

### Flight Data Monitoring and Flight Operational Quality Assurance in Commercial Aviation

Cranfield Safety & Accident Investigation Centre, Cranfield University, UK. Sept 2010

### Annual EY Crew Resource Management (CRM), For Flight Deck Crew

Etihad Airways, 2005-2021

### Incident/Accident management Etihad Emergency Response Center

Etihad Airways, 2009-2019

### Incident/Accident Special Assistance Team

Etihad Airways, 2009-present

## OTHER INFORMATION

**Languages:** **Arabic:** Fluent (Spoken, read & Written)  
**English:** Fluent (Spoken, read Written)  
**French:** Basic (Spoken & Read)

**Computer skills:** **MS Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)** (Proficient Skill)  
**Lotus smart suit** (Proficient Skill)  
**Communication applications** (Proficient Skill)  
**Power BI** (Intermediate)